From:

To: Planning

Subject: Hawsker cum Stainsacre Parish Council
Date: 07 July 2021 13:49:51

Good afternoon,
Please see below for planning decisions made by Hawsker cum Stainsacre Parish Council.

NYM/2020/0641/FL — Non material alterations to size and design of the proposed
garage/workshop at Jubilee House, Hall Farm Road, Low Hawsker

Council has no objections.

NYM/2021/0455/FL — erection of structure to provide covered entrance, installation of
replacement windows and doors, cladding and installation of solar panels to reception
building at Whitby Holiday Park, Saltwick Bay

Council has no objections.

Kind regards,

Steph Glasby

Clerk to Hawsker cum Stainsacre Parish Council



NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM21/0399/NM

Application for non material amendment to planning approval
Proposed Development: NYM/2020/0641/FL to
allow alterations to size and design of the proposed garage/workshop

Location: Jubilee

House, Hall Farm Road, Low Hawsker

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Trotter
CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth
Area Ref: 4/33/284A Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
North York Moors National Park
To: Authority Date: 14 June 2021
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
Y062 5BP
FAO: Helen Webster Copies to:

There are no local highway authority objections to this non material
amendment

Signed: Issued by:

Ged Lyth Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:
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